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MEMORANDUM:
TO: Dr. Jerome Haky
Chair, University Undergraduate Programs Committee (UUPC) M

/
FROM: Dr. Mary Ann Gosser \_/{,\/
Chair, University Honors Council (UHC) .,

University Honors Coordinator
DATE: 15 July 2014
RE: Amendments to the 19 April 2012 Florida Atlantic University Honors Curriculum Manual

Amendment:

The amendment is to be made to Section 5, item 9 under “Procedures.” The UHC reasoned that the Code of
Academic Integrity has a very thorough and detailed appeals procedure which should also apply to Honors
Compact courses. The UHC felt that to consult the Chair of the UHC would be appropriate.

O Current wording:
9. Any appeals involving an honors compact should be directed to the chair of the University Honors Council
who will consult with the UHC before acting on the appeal. Normal university deadlines for all grade changes
will still apply.

Proposed amendment:

9. Any appeals Involving an honors compact should follow the appeals procedure {(as detailed in the Code of
Academic Integrity) although the Chair of the Unlversity Honors Council may be consulted during the process.
Normal university deadlines for all grade changes still apply.
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